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From: Holly Myers
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: BL-16-00014 GRAAF
Date: Friday, September 30, 2016 12:25:16 PM
Attachments: BL-16-00014 GRAAF.odt


 


Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.


message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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LAND USE PH COMMENTS


To: Dusty Pilkington





From: Holly Myers, Environmental Health Supervisor





Date: 09/30/2016





RE: BL-16-00014 GRAAF


			








After review of this BLA, it appears the proposed changes will incorporate the existing homes, water source and septic systems within appropriate setbacks from the new proposed property line.  Public Health has no additional water or sewer requirements.
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Holly Myers, Environmental Health Supervisor
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From: Susan Grindle
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: BL-16-00014 Graaf
Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 5:14:56 PM


Thank you, Dusty.


Susan K. Grindle, Chief Executive Officer, HopeSource
National Community Action Partnership Board Member, Region X


AUDENTES FORTUNA JUVAT--Fortune Favors The Bold


'One must never let go.' 


On Sep 21, 2016, at 2:11 PM, Dusty Pilkington <dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:


Greetings,
 
Attached is notification that your application for a boundary line adjustment has been
determined complete is attached. Hard copies are also en route via USPS.
 
Thanks!
 
Dusty Pilkington
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby St # 4, Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) -962-7079
dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us
 
 
 


Notice: All  email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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<BL-16-00014 Graaf Deemed Complete.pdf>



mailto:skgrindle@gmail.com

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us

mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us






From: Lucas Huck
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: FW: BL-16-00014 Graaf
Date: Tuesday, October 11, 2016 10:44:36 AM
Attachments: Graaf Comments.pdf


Fyi see attached comments
 
Luke Huck, P.E.
County Engineer
Kittitas County Public Works
Phone 509-962-7523
Mobile 509-859-4965
Lucas.Huck@co.kittitas.wa.us
 


From: Kelly Bacon 
Sent: Tuesday, October 04, 2016 9:34 AM
To: Lucas Huck
Subject: FW: BL-16-00014 Graaf
 
Good morning,
 
Attached are my comments for the Graaf BLA.
 
Thanks,
 
Kelly Bacon
Engineer Technician I
Kittitas County Public Works
 


From: Dusty Pilkington 
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 2:07 PM
To: Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; cid@fairpoint.net; eburgwater@yahoo.com;
lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org
Subject: BL-16-00014 Graaf
 
 
 
 
BL-16-00014 Graaf (County Departments)
BL-16-00014 Graaf (Outside County Network)
 
 
 
Kelly, Hollys, Josh and others,
 
Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision.
Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN).
Comment period for this application ends on 10/06/2016.
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
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From: Cruse & Associates
To: Dusty Pilkington
Cc: Susan Grindle; Christine M. Garcia
Subject: Graaff BL-16-00014
Date: Monday, September 26, 2016 10:31:39 AM
Attachments: B34-P046.tif


Exhibit.pdf


Dusty - Talked to Susan and she asked me to contact you regarding the conflict in acreage. I should
of noted what I did on the BLA form submitted but I listed the assessed acreage for the
existing parcels and the proposed areas listed will match the recorded survey when completed.  See
attached form I redlined.
 
Also attached is the existing survey of the Graaff property that delineates the acreage for tax parcel
10184 at 75.52 acres. The conflict in acreage is not unusual and typically the Assessor will update
their information to match the survey if requested. I believe the Assessor will simply correct the .5
acre discrepancy when the BLA is completed with the new recorded survey.
 
Please contact us back with any question and I included Christy from the Assessor's office to clarify
any issues.
 
Thanks,
Chris Cruse P.L.S.
Cruse and Associates
217 East 4th Ave.
P.O. Box 959
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-8242 Office
(509) 962-8238 Fax
cruseandassoc@kvalley.com
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From: Josh Hink
To: Dusty Pilkington
Subject: Graaff BL-16-00014
Date: Wednesday, October 12, 2016 10:04:40 AM
Attachments: Graaff BL-16-00014.pdf


 
 


Josh Hink
Interim Fire Marshal
509-962-7657
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 KITTITAS COUNTY FIRE MARSHAL’S OFFICE 
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October 12, 2016 



 



 



 



Dusty Pilkington 



Planner I 



Community Development Services 



411 N Ruby St. 



Ellensburg, WA  98926  



 



Re: Graaff (BL-16-00014) 



 



 



Dear Mr. Pilkington: 



 



After conducting a review of the above named project, I have the following comments: 



 



 Ensure that boundary line adjustments do not infringe upon existing structures, to include propane tanks, 



etc. 



 Ensure adequate access for fire apparatus.  Any driveways or access points created based off the new lot 



configurations shall comply with Kittitas County Code 20.02.030. 



 All future development must comply with the International Fire Code. 



 



Any questions or concerns regarding fire service features may be directed to the Kittitas County Fire Marshal’s 



Office at 509-962-7657. 



 



Sincerely, 



 



 



 



Josh Hink 



Fire Marshal 



 



 
 
 













From: Cascade Irrigation
To: Dusty Pilkington; Kelly Bacon; Holly Duncan; Holly Myers; Josh Hink; eburgwater@yahoo.com;


lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org
Subject: RE: BL-16-00014 Graaf
Date: Friday, September 23, 2016 9:41:51 AM


Original acreage of both parcels is 96.56
Proposed acreage changes to total 96.02
Where did the .54 acres go?
 
 
Richard P Lee
District Manager
Cascade Irrigation District
8063 Hwy 10
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-9583 office
(509) 929-6146 mobile
 
 
 


From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
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
Date: Thursday, September 29, 2016 9:04:29 AM


Thanks Dusty,
 
The Cascade Irrigation District does charge plat fees of $50.00 per lot for Boundary Line
Adjustments.
The applicant can send a check or money order in the name of Cascade Irrigation District to the
following address.
 
Cascade Irrigation District
8063 Hwy 10
Ellensburg, WA 98926
 
Upon receipt of the plat fee, I will send notification to the County Treasurer as to the change in
Irrigation  assessment for each parcel.
Changes will not be reflected until the 2017 assessment.
 
If you or the applicant have any questions regarding these charges or the process of the Cascade
Irrigation District please feel free to con tact me.
 
Thank you,
 
 
Richard P Lee
District Manager
Cascade Irrigation District
8063 Hwy 10
Ellensburg, WA 98926
(509) 962-9583 office
(509) 929-6146 mobile
 
 
 
 
 


From: Dusty Pilkington [mailto:dusty.pilkington@co.kittitas.wa.us] 
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2016 10:07 AM
To: Cascade Irrigation
Subject: RE: BL-16-00014 Graaf
 
Mr. Lee,
 
The Master File has been updated to address the discrepancy. Thank you.
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
 
 
 


From: Cascade Irrigation [mailto:cid@fairpoint.net] 
Sent: Friday, September 23, 2016 9:42 AM
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
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From: Microsoft Outlook
To: lonnie_allphin@ksd403.org
Subject: Undeliverable: BL-16-00014 Graaf
Date: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 2:07:19 PM
Attachments: BL-16-00014 Graaf.msg
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獕摥汢慳楄 汩慭 潣 汧潯朮瑲潰灵猯 獰瑴栠 ‰ 4愠敲潭⁮牡敌摥汢慳楤 椠档慥爠潴 敩牴5潹4慨琠瑮畯捣愠汩慭攠敨吠
獧瑭 瑧 匣呍 瀼伾楲楧慮⁬敭獳条 敨摡牥 瀼敲 楓湧瑡牵 瘠 獲 桳 敲慬數 敲慬′ 捦瀲 猶 搠牥
數 搠 瑩楴慴 畯瑮 湯業牣獯景 潣 猠猽汥捥潴 挭 楫瑴瑩獡眭 獵  牆浯 瑡 畓橢捥 敍獳条 湯整瑮吭灹 嘭牥楳
湯  桢吽愷商汲 砸杘 奦灣 湍搳 敏摕獥瀲汵奥 戠吽 汚扖捑煕 硥 偢奕獶瘶 畉稸偶 愻 呔啤 漲 噘汫樷硨 噤


睮 潒偖眳瑺汅畂塌捇穫 穊欶楉稱 扉晑啉橗 湹祱穹剃婡硙 灂卓敂穕桄楄睶 扱塮 愳 づ捔 奕 刊捥楥
敶 映潲⁭坍偈げ ぁ 慮灭摲 瀮潲 畯汴潯 潣⁭
祢 剐 渮浡牰つ 牰摯漮瑵潬歯挮浯
楷桴 捩潲潳瑦匠呍  敓癲牥 敶獲潩 ‬楣桰牥吽卌 剟 坟呉彈 当 弶 彃 偟 椠  圠摥‬ 匠灥


〰〰 敒散癩摥›牦浯 但 牰瑯捥楴湯朮汢 愲 昺 挷 戠  坍偈げ ぁ 畯汴潯 景楦散 潣⁭
〰攺 眠瑩 楍牣獯景  偔匠牥敶 瘨牥楳湯吽卌弱 挠灩敨 当 彅卒彁 卅 卟 弴
摩 `楶 牆湯整摮 吠慲獮潰瑲 敗Ɽ 敓° ‴ 〰 瑵敨瑮捩瑡潩 敒畳瑬 猠晰渽湯 猨湥敤 偉椠


 浳灴洮楡晬潲 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 映楡灲楯瑮渮瑥 此浩渽湯 洨獥慳敧渠瑯 猠杩敮 栠慥敤 潮敮昻楡灲楯瑮渮瑥 浤牡 潮敮愠
瑣潩 潮敮 栠慥敤 牦浯挽 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵 刊捥楥敶 偓 丠湯 瀨潲整瑣潩 畯汴潯 潣 挠 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵搠敯 潮
敤楳湧瑡 数浲瑩整 敳摮牥栠獯獴 刊捥楥敶 映潲⁭硥档 洭楡 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 戠  乂 い 洮楡 牰瑯捥楴
湯漮瑵潬歯挮浯
楷桴 捩潲潳瑦匠呍  敓癲牥 敶獲潩 た‬楣桰牥吽卌 剟 坟呉彈 当 弶 彃 彁
摩 `楶 牆湯整摮吠慲獮潰瑲 敗Ɽ 敓° ″ 〰 刊捥楥敶 映潲⁭塅 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 嬨敦 て


换 搲嵦  祢攠捸 慭汩挮 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵 晛 昺昱 昺戹 晤 崱


楷桴洠灡  摩 〰 圠摥‬ 匠灥 〰 牆浯›畄瑳 楐歬湩瑧湯 瑬搻獵祴瀮汩楫杮潴 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 瑧 吊
汥祬 捡湯 瑬欻汥祬戮捡湯捀 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵朦 ‬潈汬 畄据湡 瑬栻汯祬搮湵慣 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 瑧 汯祬 敹獲 瑬栻
汯祬洮敹獲捀 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵朦 ‬潊桳 湩⁫氦 潪桳栮湩 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 瑧 畱瑯挻摩晀楡灲楯瑮渮瑥焦潵
瑬挻摩晀楡灲楯瑮渮瑥朦 ‬焦潵 扥牵睧瑡牥祀桡潯挮浯焦潵 瑬攻畢杲慷整 慹潨 潣 瑧 畱瑯氻湯楮彥污灬楨 獫 漮杲
焦潵 瑬氻湯楮彥污灬楨 獫 漮杲朦 畓橢捥 〰 慲晡 桔敲摡吭灯捩› 〰 ‴片慡 吊牨慥 湉敤 呕 洵
协 湪睐摧汢睋 瑡 圠摥‬ 匠灥 〰〰 敍獳条 ›氦 敀捸
慭汩挮 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵朦 捁散瑰 湡畧条 攠 单 潃瑮湥 慌杮慵敧›湥唭 堊 慈 瑁慴档 堊 乔 牯敲慬潴
牯杩湩瑡湩 灩› 湯整瑮吭灹 洠汵楴慰瑲愯瑬牥慮楴敶 潢湵慤祲 畱瑯弻〰弰
硥档 慭汩潣楫彴焦潵 嘭牥楳湯› 刊瑥牵 慐桴›畤瑳 楰歬湩瑧湯捀 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵 佅 瑴楲畢整 獥慳敧› 堊 牯晥潲


瑮 瑮獩慰 敒潰瑲› 噐为 剔 单 噆为 医噆为偓 〰 〰


〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰


〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰 〰 〰〰


〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰〰 〰 〰 〰 〰


〰 〰 〰 〰 〰〰 問 医
医噒 奂倲げ 硥档 洭楡 潣欮瑩楴慴 慷甮 偆 医 为湯 呐 瑳瑡捩 汥敬獮畢杲昮楡灲楯瑮渮瑥
攺 楍牣獯景 硅档湡敧 慩湧獯楴獣› 乂 い 昺 卅 慈挷匶 牎獖婘 灄獶佅 煎琷 捹癳 桳乮歮 匲啑 祧啲楩卷
牚啯扥桙 睄楳灂 睤歆 塢塊獰畯 癙 瘻 潅內呄 慅畎卌 瑸啑汤 癭 歈 瑐 栯桇牅 啉 穃浵噫倶煹浮 佫


扆 橗潓呔 浑煋 偭兆 噴 塥癑畸氯是 煍 伹公 睹噷杲摅楊稲い乃 橏煬倶摇穏 伳


睭祕 杊椶摫穗 呣桩 捹奯然 潅 散桬奲 画牡偮獹獃穘 湲獘 灋 奺 婎汯汉 硦 獶啷 灁 卣
啌祄 杰潈 癄硱坄 桌剃 偧扖婵牑橱穮 礲 橢捙倵畎扨煄場慭佱 の 摌 潌 煦摃 煱
低 塈 じ畗 獭 祭獺 塸 兙灂焷ぐ 汧 畣 堊 晏楦散 楆瑬牥湩 潃牲汥瑡潩 摉› て 昴
楍牣獯景 硅档湡敧 慩湧獯楴獣› 奂倲げ 扄 畕睪 捳 ♫ 佩噘 婌焰奮渳漰ぇ穆 睸楗 摗ご坢祫歎匹摩兹桳


摏 煆 穖 奘 牷 摦癸晓 穮 歵 略 渻愱樲 硢欷 求 坪汅 穥牲楇塇極 升 扵♦ 獫 呫偙瑸乩 捔塏礳 为
做呱 摡 湂 獱兯 挷煔 慅 煎告祅慘瑈兴济畅 捈 椹兘 氵奥 偦睋積剤潮杭摂换獧 決潰祅煺硥 睉に湏扺灇牙啥
杓 婓樵做甸 祳 圳 穴 祦 渻潴 杖敭塕扖 汇氳捡 潌 汚猯汩 橧敢 牎睵 乺睢畳浫奨 堊 捩潲
潳瑦 瑮獩慰 唠楲捓湡 啒 剓剖 剐 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸慨杮 楄条潮瑳捩 甿 獡楣 奂倲げ
愺穪婬 猱 楡牮究偣 獤慺呏晕煉ぉ 甿 獡楣 嘹睒 牸ち 圶 爯 剋慵橘 畵 扭 欳桋瑕桙 摵 甿 獡


楣 偶桃硸匷杙敪祕慵 灥瑱橅湱 穐余 瑰湦奃十 穎 湉歘 渲楴 甿 獡楣 啹 橶煙 灭漯 祲剖 獥瑔兤獒潺
睫 特捑獰坥 杣商 甿 獡楣 晃 剬 啫摇煺 估 啕漷杌 灇噰 倴票橄杋 噭儶 甿 獡楣 灕兌 堰焹 噗歕


浢 均畢 楨礸乓汭 癳 剮慂 捁睶敉 甿 獡楣 浃父晔 う 奎穗 摴 海橙 婓〰 戶 敤婭祪 剦
甿 獡楣 煮祦 坷 呑 橭卄歡浊倰 汦摹偫 琻 硹 瑃 搹瑡倳ず 免 甿 獡楣 块橱卖 噹呹 祴 兑
噭 地 夲 祑呡畊剦倰 摫 渻甴 甿 獡楣 硱捚呉 医条敏 杫 杸 儲焵偖睑浬佹欷牌 甿 獡


楣 礰即 嘳 煦 兮佹 獯 是娱畏 剨啁 汒癃啓瘰汹汶楺瘳挵 甿 獡楣 番 啕核 ♪ 卄此稱汷捷 呺桒 啄
眻 偤 桘 卺捔硖 甿 獡楣 牆夵婢漹坏摬 偩坋刵癤摹 倲 硗 楘啷 牡塵奔 祙 甿 獡楣 塒
杯搸 硕漲獭 楒周 啂瑴 灚癷瑺瑈 协 潔佺礷 止 畎 甿 獡楣 慸杗灶 挶 摄呁佳塶捤由坍 橯啚 癖啈 摒楘杈


慊 甿 獡楣 摡噈祁 倻摲噹 欶じ 焲嘰発乌 杁啩剧 佅 砸倯祥捰灣穸 甿 獡楣 摓 浳 硏楗 潤 睸 椸


焷慵噔協 污 祬 效獓硓 甿 獡楣 挱癃 兵業湮娯 橡歱 失元危桸 呗 桬呩瑢偤 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸
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Kelly, Hollys, Josh and others, 





 





Could you please review this application and submit comments for the decision. Control Click on the hyperlink above (or go to the attachment tab in EDEN). Comment period for this application ends on 10/06/2016. 
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慨杮 楄条潮瑳捩 剐 扯潕 硫佬久氯 杫祇杳砵佹睲堸洹丸位呌栲 牊 圹买奌 剁牎杷な 杆夶楉杆特
ど灦割橑匵汴 お 杚汏 攻呸煏汌奮慁 猵 杓牰 潑畈步ぅ潮灅圵浑橮 摸器 娹 氲手橡 湔灊 漰啗吸潧奍癲
卒杗畏 塤灧匳 浤 卙 呖捸 扢穂 扙佊椴 呚祦乓硙稶硑睇猳瑎硆扙獕儰 关渷洴浦硂杕橏唹牔 歘楐 乲 塘 呥


浡 慩 獗 偩湅 楴 扳穸煅祵発 乘噘兔牏慚杊楏 湚 攸 兎丱 氻搸扙煖報礱 ぃ歈坶呔奊歙獪坺 渴 兄佖塋 睄


汍 奕奵 乁呤啱 兕 偡佄失 氲 畦睅敢桹 佃塙塂敮 睍 摮 渳 牷婖捗儴瘯唱 啃摷畹捲爸 坒湡


灊 奥硡扈桄 塋 礲 佁桮牫時噮 畨瑡硇 杹 刹 氳楚汮乹乗奓渴祔牯歁歲 當卅瑋兔乍杢瑃 夷婚煵偁 態 刷
歄瑓 乏器偸佬塂婑嘱汰 睈塭 倸呱瑥楱 乬穧 牉摘剺 唸 佐 楍牣獯景 湁楴灳浡倭噒 瑬 剐


奂倲げ 慮灭摲 瀮潲 畯汴潯 潣 瑧 堊 捸慨杮 湁楴灳浡刭灥牯 敔瑳›牕卩慣 堊 捸


慨杮 湁楴灳浡刭灥牯 敔瑳› 啒 〰


〰 〰 医噒 奂倲げ 啒 剓剖 剐 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸慨杮 楄条潮瑳捩 剐
场兌 穸 歘 橚楲漹渹 塓橧渰朱 奬奁乮 敋 樻 摧攵楖 摡焱 湬 偣穄 术摡椰 獏煂す穬 潍潘潴湭湲


摩橏 佱夯 桹 佩杖睬癒 獚浩乎 啈 啅 塆 佉 兢 栵砲扑 桹瑺潌愴敚氷 剦癱 祓 欸
呯圹牲煐椰测祢挴硵 扖朶捗瑅浸 愵乨 礴 敷 朱坅 琻呣 敗婴 癗 噋 唵湯戸元噋
硑浮橬 材穙 奯 漵 汩氵祪支 桯 瑹呐瑰伹渳污 婒乙穭 癩浸游 湯唶啃 塤 牆 畬 畱佣 剫湫偣 捆男
慌剺攰奙 剐乡 橎 婕 挴摪偧杺啗 硊牐 剌 克乺晳 呆氹栵 敍 晱 歨瑙 奎 摈 潉 午 堊 牯晥潲瑮倭噒
堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸慨杮 楄条潮瑳捩 甿 獡楣 奂倲げ 奦椲昳汬坺欸 半 灁の娲硶 剅洸 甿 獡楣


砵 乥堳桡卲 睷堯佤偉潮 戻升乊 摵 洱牫 卓煓 硥 瀷 甿 獡楣 穊 祁礲偲 歘 煗汅佶坪 楑


晰 剦さ塥 漳ぎ癋湉楚 娱啘 甿 獡楣 坤 瀰樯 稲普潂穐 婔獹呩乲獤 汖 潶晴剮睘丵佳歐 甿 獡楣 嘲摹兦
攱 祏 穴 歱牬 坒摐 摅慎 祒 橍 戳 呢畹穌楄 甿 獡楣 畮危偧灐ず椷杉塳 楂発 物卙夵 歎 塙 灩慁ぅ
塏 甿 獡楣 啖 娷 剅べ 欴眵 圲歑 創 湓祃牦敚 湲 睲杌 煃扦 甿 獡楣 杳楗 瑇獴ぇ愶癸 攲 潇充
歓 砳 偯伲佶 潒塷桮 硑 甿 獡楣 啈晉 灈浲 刲唶 奂獉 扨 砶兆杤牺浩 灃婬祖 戻 甿 獡楣


乺汪刲 塹 瑳 さ 瑎歔 噌硐汇头穬じ 摯唰 硚 甿 獡楣 伻牓 乚摄塔稸 穰 啅 捴癊
条 癰 祴术 樯啃楡硊 甿 獡楣 獭橍港稶 晄 祋穆慫 剣呚畏啊 獰啉呤 套物 嘰嘷歖 甿 獡楣


噸晒癳桑 剶坑 破南瑊浙 佂 兺 砸扐 洷慭 摭欷 地 甿 獡楣 坃吵 祸穣汰洸允 婍啸 兮伶扃啑桖
畄堶奐睐 欸 甿 獡楣 剒 砷 瑂坃橵捩 呑慹 癦 畖扯偙硢が噪獖瑮煚 甿 獡楣 睫祸 噐
湆 眴剢潍噙千港 呗湚奒 牆 关剎具塳浓っ 甿 獡楣 制穢ぎ 塔扵偨 歖睆捡琸畫 噆 摑眷扏洸 栻免杒
甿 獡楣 晘 兑 敒 剨 潴睲 獵圲 佥畒浖歓捯 牱 摫瑘牨 甿 獡楣 捷畯晗 晦灭 場 湈 佌 兓 啙噰


捗硋 乮噒癩癑浱效偆牬 甿 獡楣 佶 汮扬偆 浤潒摆 塙 乺琹婹楍歡祂煶噈 硡昴 甿 獡楣 坱乣 扷


挳 桫べ楙 慓 搴呙睓啄牘 桋睑女慨 啒奷畫 甿 獡楣 祷牬獶慡 癨 欲倷坎慳晱桑 晦伯潣煃乱 儯癘 儹穈 癦
甿 獡楣 噄 偙 乇 煺畈 奚穚乵汖噙 潐 画敖穔渵捴 牪 甿 獡楣 倵 噈摯 摨 潓 漶洯 爵呹
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Greetings, 





 





Attached is notification that your application for a boundary line adjustment has been determined complete is attached. Hard copies are also en route via USPS. 





 





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





 





 





 








  _____  




Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.
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确睐 啯啲晨桫 卷 渻乱昹 樻 剒地 捰楗婙 呶灔穐 捹敵 浴汖 捎癙 攴 浫 却塇湑 穹偡 灹 灴煗佃
甸 敉睔 啫塂眹 摳愱卡浩瑰け湑 祰晓匸 剫 煉睩橱 塬佢潩楪 污 灉當奋橓 桢 灥 健瑚祍呩 匳
敍 浣噌捁睴愰慢晹か 畨硕圷卵塤 橅是 噓睊儳浌祱楷偓攷呤扷晄睗獑 湋 汚硺 琰噋 婇睚橤呌歓 砯 瑌摳
扤 卦 兕 位睓祈 样 噔 睴 乕 婆畆散 偘奴稵丹瑦匵兄 ぷ呶 堊 牯晥潲瑮倭噒 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸慨杮 楄条潮
瑳捩 甿 獡楣 奂倲げ ☺ 儵 楙畐祗氱晊潦 潄儰硒 桋 摏 甿 獡楣 灋 湵
畒晚 扎敡な灧佧婶 坵夯噉歪愹堶坤 奏 甿 獡楣 偰栵全 慍佊 爯癲啤晣 剤晘 ☻
摸塄 奕呤畃 噣坡獃 扐噒汹 甿 獡楣 捚申癐猯 剖堯 克晵 偃琹敗朸扸 楄奷 牧獓 偑 灹祙 甿 獡楣


楙兔晘潍畯 硃 獳硣 樻 塯灬 呓 唻楍 偪之 甿 獡楣 瑦瑇噎 搴浙戵娱 橱牱瑨 杔噣 匱
晋摭汊浄 樴 甿 獡楣 獍 洴呙扁 稵杊 奰呡 奣 湈桉 橢 穩 杍 慤 甿 獡楣 噴低癶牃剷晦然 煓噣


愰 婔獤晖眶畔兵共睖堰橵 甿 獡楣 畵橫 扙晣卒 嘻癐 样污塹 癬 煰填乴歰桚 歋癚瀴楱潄 甿 獡


楣 楓 兪 瑢 卷汆祃杪 浵焳扏奫 汳 睘樴 坬 祵换ぎ塕硣 甿 獡楣 湈具汢硋 搴 琰煤♪ 奙礳 儸坎 婏瀱
〰 焵灳 偉 硫 甿 獡楣 祩爲呑 漳場元案 夰浓卐启失 楱夶 砲塹 煰啦 瑡 摌 甿 獡楣


硦潓 婶 水 武 挻圵 椸 呮扫 ざ祺婈 眹 慎睲 瑣 浊砹 甿 獡楣 噂 癈桷 十婗健欸 猷 灬 慂 煈婌慫
硪杉灃 栳 甿 獡楣 摤敥 牬潖祅朶坔東呡塭 伹 汲啳硋獧瑤 伶獍瑔 牗 坬 噔 甿 獡楣 楮噱潋


扌い 扁 剖 祎獆偘睥 摍捐樲 卧 甿 獡楣 煩卢坣 塏 塇 故 歪 畏煕潯 瀻楶 瑂


乊 爴楳 甿 獡楣 潑兊潔 歳 愻扒 汫奁 潩坧歑 瑲潔 爻祇眵瑱 倴 甿 獡楣 扄丳睺げ 愷摇
畱浦 活 她癉氰 噅 核摱 偗 甿 獡楣 扰 硬嘱樯渹楊獐 摕 捓ひ呃 歏 啺汎偕夲 敬佮


甿 獡楣 奙獰 楆癃 杩 圯硢婴 祰搴潋湢 橷塐卯 卩 獒 甿 獡楣 呃杪捡佭瑫 祆卷


桹 呂 坢瑩瑬佯潳歇 愶敕 穵 穎瀶湌潖 甿 獡楣 愲橏汶 奏 晷扒 攴剋眴瑢扭 桲 坭朱扪 牺稵摋呐牥汈 睉
甿 獡楣 湡 敩噋 噸坉佔穐祷瀲敄歱湅睳呯 び敆 兡佗 煆摪 甿 獡楣 捔 倻


橬 瘱塪穫 捇啅 十灃 捗 堊 捩潲潳瑦 捸慨杮 楄条潮瑳捩 剐 示灒剄態坷奖乐猳ぴ睡 敫汉
桔剮 婺义嘰渹偲兘健 摮唳呶砶 漷乧牨 癋瑊卒兄 啔硦 婒 潁ぱ桖ぎ 慧 灚敍佸 婲 允 塨穸 睊 汗十 歺偊 穈摁


塙 坏 敺奌汥田嘸 剸灦 祮 敬 奎 獙牢 呢噖ば汪睁 捌牪牶潡睓塢永吵瑹 樳 硇
婨 敄乒 塲獓 呮 潍 硊塇 卤甲兙桎噘杅 獗 ぎ 畤捎楳剬免健摒 污塏灥煅 畨穂歰佂桨 噮娶楳硌単
呄 爱 啁 ぃ汃 效ば桄 敁嘵佉 晭啨灷 捷 偑 敃慹匰杤 浊睕 呔湣 塈 欻穊 汌塥


穱摄 歧晗 套 框て挱 牡塦穹刷伷 愶 塈 浒爴 眻 牑汌朸 琺 煢乚瑁 煩杂婅煸楆捯浰扡剺
稻杴敊浪坸睳扵漳 流奧 坺湨睓卥祆兗慌 圲 穩捉呐儸婭呵啪祌坌煓瑢噶堹 塰兏潣关 昵 稯穋 攻估 塉兂潧桏 晵瑪
橳噴 戵全 普 灄先楶剖汵 扚汍潃灨临 打偑穮 兡 歚楷 ぅ煴浉啌 焷桲歆 汌晍浄慹 唴橐癐 剑 噅瑂晹


橏汕 婮橙樱 婤睃甹灨光 伯 电扅偁 匊慰 慩湧獯楴佣瑵異 匊慰 慩湧獯楴 瑥摡瑡 丠偓 堊伭楲楧慮潴佲杲›潣欮瑩
楴慴 慷甮 堊 硅档湡敧 潲獳敔慮瑮伭楲楧慮 牲癩污楔敭› 匠灥  唨 堊 硅档湡敧 潲獳敔慮瑮
攷攱 户 愵愭 扦 慡 堊 硅档湡敧 潲獳敔慮瑮伭楲楧慮 瑴楲畢整呤湥湡 湯敮瑣湩 吠湥湡 挲 搰 摢愭
昳 愹慡 崶 汥 敛捸 慭汩挮 楫瑴瑩獡眮 獵 堊 硅档湡敧 潲獳敔慮瑮 潲 瑮瑩 慥敤 批楲佤偮敲 堊
硅档湡敧吭慲獮潰瑲 潲獳敔慮瑮效摡牥即慴灭摥›奂倲げ 瀯敲 是湯 潢祤 栯浴





